GOC

GUAM COMMUNITY COLLEGE
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TO: Anthony Roberto, President, Faculty Senate
Antonia M. Chamberlain, President, Staff Senate
Rosanna Martinez, President, COPSA

FROM: R. Gary Hartz, Associate Dean, Trades and Professional Services
RE: Participatory Governance Structure Handbook
DATE: October 7, 2014

Buenas yan Hafa Adai GCC Governance Leaders,

I am excited to provide you with this printed copy of GCC'’s Participatory Governance
Structure Handbook. 2014-15. This Handbook, which will be updated on an annual basis, is
designed to assist all GCC stakeholders in understanding and utilizing GCC’s Participatory
Governance structure.

Please inform your constituents that this Handbook will soon be available under the
“Governance” tab of MyGCC. Should you have any questions, or have recommendations for
improvements to the document for coming years, please contact me at
ronald.hartz@guamcc.edu.

As always, thank you for your important role in GCC'’s Participatory Governance process.

Senseramente,
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